

Finds Special Interest Group

7 October 2024 10am Online Teams meeting

Minutes

Present: Emily Johnson (EJ; Chair), Imogen Woods (IW; Treasurer), Bekky Hillman (BH; Secretary), Ruth Beveridge (RB), Rachel Cubitt (RC), Deborah Fox (DF), Gulfareen Kamran (GK), Laura Ratcliffe-Warren (LR), Peter Guest (PG), Anna Tyacke (AT), Nathan Baker (NB; guest)

Agend	Agenda Point	
1.	Apologies	
	None	
2.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	Accepted without changes	
3.	Matters Arising	
	AGM feedback and survey results	
	EJ reports feedback was good, format was good, needed more	
	networking, break out rooms could have been better explained. In	
	person events were requested as well as online.	
	Needed more time for AGM	
	The presence of the early careers committee members was invaluable,	
	and they should be allowed free access without having to apply as	
	these are the key people we are trying to help.	Advice to be sought
		from CB about
	IW suggests we should do short sessions each month with a specific	charges for this or
	speaker/question, initially trying it out with finds group members only	whether it could
	before rolling it out.	work as a tea break
4.	Advisory Council Feedback	
	EJ Solar Farm guidance discussed, wording needs to be clearer.	
	Executive summary of three-year plan to create a relevant financially	
	stable association.	
	Communications need to be in a less complex language, they need	
	feedback.	
	Benefits of CIfA breakout rooms discussed networking and	
	accreditation benefits.	
	The membership are being encouraged to take control.	
CEO	NB wants to capitalise on the interest people have in archaeology	
	focussing four things, Attract new members to the institute, new	
	careers and people outside of archaeology, Develop a better	
	understanding, better career pathways technical knowledge, business	
	and people skills, and ask the membership what they want Assurance	
	standards and guidance for companies and members to differentiate	

	Facebook is a page not a group, needs to be a group so membership can interact with us and each other. This would mean that people could post and share things, network etc with a set of group rules that members must abide by. Open to the public not just CIfA members. RB worries that posts will not be appropriate, and we may need to restrict posts RC can make joining rules clear that identification is not accepted and if you do this you will be taken off of the group. Proposal accepted.	GK to set up, monitor and see how it goes
	Instagram page firstly introducing the group committee members creating our identity. Young people tend to use Instagram so will attract a different demographic. Template on Knowledge Hub for Finds Friday so GK can post weekly. To make it look professional and be standardised. Proposal accepted.	GK to set up, with posts checked
	Need to come up with aims and objectives EJ and BH happy for GK to do whatever she has capacity to do. Updated website profiles	ALL to add to Knowledge Hub
7.	CIfA conference session	
	Mentoring RC suggests a finds conference session as HE has money aside for early career specialists HE paying the mentor while the employer pays the mentee for their time, through a grant system. Need to find specialists and compile a list. The session could be a fringe event so they wouldn't have to pay to come to the whole CIFA conference, or it could be done as a separate event. Accepted unanimously.	RC to check if funding is this financial year. If it is, we will need to think of another session for conference
8.	Finds training update	
	RB to put spreadsheet on the Knowledge Hub and people to add to this within two weeks and she will then start sending out the letters. EJ says CIfA keen to help with this - Elizabeth Durst to be cc'd on emails	RB to start sending letters out early November
	IW has floated this idea with the Cornwall Archaeological Society	IW to add to spreadsheet so it is all in one place
9	Development guidance for riverine contexts RB email asking if Finds Group would be interested in helping and commenting on guidance	AT will take this on RB to send email to cover this
10	Register of finds specialists Postponed until RC is available.	
11.	AOB None	
12	Date of next meeting and future events Doodle poll for date in early December	BH to send poll end October